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February 12, 1976 

The Honorable· Philip c. Jaclc•on 
Senate Chairman 
Committee .on Iocal and County Government 
State Houae 
Augusta, Maine 04333 

The Honorable c. Everett Dam 
House Cha:Lrman 
Committee on local and County Government 
State House 
Augusta, Maine 04333 

Gentlemen: 

Recently yo~ comittee poaed· two questions regarding 
village corporations: • 

Pirat, you aakea·whether a village corporation may be given 
authority "to levy a ba•e charge 11110n owners of lota ..• in an 
amount. not to exceed $ 96 per annum, " auch charge to apply in an 
equal amount to all lots regardless c;,f v•lue? 

-~he Legislature may.not give a village corporation authority 
to levy a flat aaaeaament upon ownera of lots regardle•• of the 
value of the lot. Article IX, Section 8, of the Constitution of 
Haine requires that Hall taxes upon real and personal estat&, 
aaaeaaed oy authority of this state, shall be apl?O.t"tioned and 
aaaeaaed equally, according to the just value thereof ..•. " 
A village corporation muat make its aaaesaments,· where it has 
been given asaeaament authority by the Legislature, in the same 
manner as is ~rovided by law for asseaament of state, municipal. 
and county taxea. See City of Aul>urn. v. Paul, 84- Me. 212 (1892) 
and Frank v .. Asseaaora of Skowhe9Bl!., ••, 329 A.2d 167. 

Second, you asked whether the charter for a village corpora­
tion may authorize but not require the municipality in which the 
corporation ia located to return to the village corporation, for 
ita uae, any or_all tax revenues raieed by the municipality 
within the corporation limits? 
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Tru1 ·charter of a village corporation may eontaira a proviaion 
which authori••• tba municipality in which t.he corporation ia 
~ocated to voluntarily return to the village corporation. for 
ita u1e, any c,r all of th• tax rwenuea raiJe4 by the muniaipal-
i ty within the ·corporation lim.i ta. • • 

A voluntary revenue sharing prQVision inserted in. a village. 
corppration charter should ii~it ·the tax revenue·• _returnee! tQ 
leaa, than 1007' and specify the purposes £:or which the revenue 
may be expended.· A ·_100% .return woulcl relieve the village of 
tba coats of aaaesament and collection, thua placing a non­
recoverable and unju■tifiable axpenae upon tha mu.nicipalitiea• 
taxpayers living 011taide th'a limit.■ of the cor:poration~ ·Tb• 
failure to specify ·the purpose for which _the revenue■ .anar be 
mcpendad may result in frivolou• spending by ~• village 
corporati'on with01.1t providing ••••ntial s.,,icea, unnecessary 
duplication~ ••nice■ by the village corporation and the 
municipality,-· and, laelc of re-ii·ef to ~• municipality .frcm 
r••~n•ibility for speci~ic municipal bur4ana within the 
village area which are normally supported by ·'the tax revenue 
raturn-4 to the village corporation. I reconaen4 that you 
examine the appropriation• aea·_t.iona o£ the charbsra of exi■ting 
village corporations. euch as c~ 108, Si 2-6, P. & S.L. 1917, 
"An Aet to Incorporate Birch Point Village corporation," before 
approval of any new villaga corporation. Although thoee sections 
provide for: limited mandatory re'barn, they m:e. excellent example• 
of the conaiderationa involved in municipal-villa9e corporation 
revenue sharing. • 

·'fh:trd, you aaked whether a charter containing the voluntary 
rwenue sharing pr-oviaion contained in queation ~ would create 
any legal precedent, and, i! eo, what would be the effect of 
that precedent? 

l. defer anawer to you,r third question aa I am unable to 
con■ true the pracec!ential affect of your propoaal at this time. 

If l: may be of further aseieta.noe in this matter, please feel 
free to contact nae. 

Sincerely y~a, 

ROBBR'l' J. S'l'OL'l' 
Asaiatant Attorney General 

RJS/ec: 


